



Kathryn Jones

Professional Background

Kathryn Jones is a fine arts photographer and painter as well as the owner of Chelsea Jones Design, a full-service design studio based in Denver, Colorado. Sole proprietor since 1991, Jones has extensive experience as a graphic designer and illustrator — providing services to a distinguished list of clients in the Denver area.

Jones holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree from the University of Arkansas in graphic design and illustration, with minors in photography and art history. As a professional designer, she integrates her fine arts background in photography and painting with her skills and expertise as a graphic artist.

Clients

| | | |
|---------------------------------------|--|--------------------------|
| LCS Receivables Management | Flat Iron Improvement District | Harrahs Colorado Casinos |
| Cambiar Investors | AT&T Broadband | Human Services Inc. |
| Qwest Communications | MoneyGram International | The Learning Source |
| Frederic Printing | Gates Rubber Company | The Integer Group |
| Denver Community Federal Credit Union | Anderson & Associates Public Relations, Inc. | Colorado Lottery |
| Eagle Legacy Credit Union | Keller Williams Realty | Coors Brewing Company |

Design and Illustration

| | | |
|----------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Advertisements | Tradeshows | Sell Sheets/Fact Sheets |
| Branding | Letters & Corporate Communications | Style Guides |
| Brochures | Logo Design | Letterhead |
| Direct Mail | Newsletters | Website Development and Design |

Photography

- Documented the city of Denver's municipal landmarks and parks and used the photographs in an annual report and other marketing materials for the Denver Community Credit Union
- Directed photo styling for nationwide promotion

Technical

- Macintosh system and software proficient. System OSX 10.5. Adobe CS4
- Canon 10D digital camera, Nikon 35mm FE film camera

Honors and Awards

- 2003 Credit Union Executive Society Golden Mirror Award for logo design for the Denver Community Credit Union
- 2000 IABC Colorado Bronze Quill Award for graphic design
- 1999 Gold Pick Award for a nationwide sales campaign including the design of logos, posters, banners, etc.
- 1987 Arkansas State Addy Awards for Color Illustration
- 1987 District Addy Awards for Color Illustration

Teaching Experience

Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop at Denver Community College and Arapahoe Community College

Employment

- Chelsea Jones Design, Owner, 1991-present
- Freelance Graphic Designer, Karaberis Design and Illustration, 1989-1995
- Art Director, Competition Design, 1988-1991
- Freelance Designer, T-Shirt Trivia, 1987-1988
- Graphic Designer, Leisure Arts, 1987-1988
- Graphic Designer, Oxford Screen Printing, 1984-1988